Planning and Inspections Department

308 East Stadium Drive, Eden, North Carolina 27288 Phone: (336) 623-2110 Fax: (336) 623-4057

MEMO

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council

Thru: Brad Corcoran, City Manager

From: Debbie Galloway

Subject: 2015 Boards and Commissions Appointments
Date: January 7, 2015

The following seats on the City Boards and Commissions remain to be filled. When making
appointments, please consider whether these persons have the time or the ability (for
whatever reason) to attend regular meetings and participate in the activities of the board or
commission.

If you have questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Ward 3
Tree Board: Vacant (seat formerly held by Bob Futrell)

Ward 5
Board of Adjustment: Charles Johnson —term expired 2014
Historic Preservation Commission: Marianne Aiken —term expired 2014

Ward 6

Board of Adjustment: Cleveland Ellison — term expired 2014

Historic Preservation Commission: Vacant (seat formerly held by Ed Holbrook)
Tree Board: Mike Ayers —term expired 2014

Mayor
Community Appearance Commission: Vacant (seat formerly held by Maryann Folckomer)

*ETJ Appointments
Board of Adjustment: Terry Shelton — term expired 2014
Planning Board: Steve Morgan —term expired 2014

* ETJ appointments must be made by City Council and sent to County Commissioners
for final approval.



